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Hi Anastasia
 
I would like to request delegation status for the June 24th meeting. I will be appearing as an
individual not representing LDI.
 
Mike
 
Mike Wallace
Executive Director
London Development Institute (LDI)
519-854-1455
londondev@rogers.com
 

 
From: Bush, Anastasia <abush@london.ca> 
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 2:49 PM
To: Lewis, Shawn <slewis@london.ca>; Mike Wallace <londondev@rogers.com>
Subject: RE: GWG agenda for June 24th

 
The deadline for a delegation request and any submission for the agenda is 9 AM,
Monday, June 17, 2024, please.
 
Thank you!
Anastasia
 

Anastasia Bush (she/her)
Administrative Assistant II
City Clerk’s Office
Legal Services
City of London

 
PO Box 5035, London ON N6A 4L9
P: 519.661.CITY (2489) x 5422 | Fax: 519.661.4892
abush@london.ca | www.london.ca
 
The City of London is situated on the traditional lands of the Anishinaabek, Haudenosaunee,
Lūnaapéewak and Attawandaron. We honour and respect the history, languages and culture of the
diverse Indigenous people who call this territory home. The City of London is currently home to many
First Nations, Métis and Inuit today. As representatives of the people of the City of London, we are
grateful to have the opportunity to work and live in this territory.
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From: Lewis, Shawn <slewis@london.ca> 
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 2:37 PM
To: Bush, Anastasia <abush@london.ca>; Mike Wallace <londondev@rogers.com>
Subject: GWG agenda for June 24th

 
Hi Anastasia,

I’ve copied Mike Wallace on this, he would like to attend the next GWG and delegate on
Council compensation.  Can you please let him know when the deadline is to request this so
that you can put him on the agenda.
 
Thank  you,
 
Shawn Lewis
Deputy Mayor, Ward 2 Councillor
City of London
e: slewis@london.ca
p: 519-661-2489 ext: 4002
c: 226-219-7038
f: facebook.com/ShawnLewis.ldnpoli/
 
** My working hours may not be your working hours. Please do not feel obligated to reply
outside of your normal work schedule **
 
The City of London is situated on the traditional lands of the Anishinaabek,
Haudenosaunee, Lūnaapéewak and Attawandaron. We honour and respect the history,
languages and culture of the diverse Indigenous people who call this territory home
including those who live here today.
 
 

mailto:slewis@london.ca
mailto:abush@london.ca
mailto:londondev@rogers.com
mailto:shawn@shawnlewis.ca

